
State of Florida 

DATE: December 19,2002 
TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Linda H. Dodson, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 020645-TI, Compliance Investigation of W Communications, Inc. for 

apparent violation ofRule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll and Toll Provider Selection 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and UIU Communications, 
Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

DATE AND TIME: 

ROOM NO. : 
ADDRESS: 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

January 6,2003,10:00 a.m. - 4 9 0  p.m. 
January 7,2003, 1O:OO a.m. - 4:OO p.m. 
260A, Gunter Building 

Tallahassee, Florida 

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff and UKI Communications, Inc. 
regarding 173 apparent violations of the above rule. If you have any questions about the meeting, 
please call Linda H. Dodson at (850) 413-6216. 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Watts, Kennedy) 
Division of Consumer Affairs (Lowry) 


